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The following changes additions and clarifications are hereby made part of the contract documents for 
the above referenced project and shall be taken into account in the preparation of all proposals and the 
execution of all work.  Work shall conform to the requirements of the original contract documents and 
addenda wherever they apply. 

All bidders shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum via response to the email transmission of this 
addendum AND on the bid proposal form. 

Modify the plans & specifications as follows:

 

             RFI AND ADDENDA 

RFI #1 

Section C General Technical Provisions - Item D1.15 page 36.  Cooperation with others 

     A ) Is a City hired contractor installing the new playground equipment for this project? (installation not part of 

our scope?)  

     B ) Who provides the Playground Equipment? 

     C ) If the City is providing and/or installing the Playground equipment, please clarify exactly which Bid Items 

are by the City and which are by the General Contractor. 

ANSWER: The contractor is purchasing, providing and installing the playground equipment.  
 

RFI #2 
3 ) Please confirm if Construction staking is by the Contractor or the City. (Technical Specs D1.12 page 35 lists “if 

applicable…Contractor shall provide”, Section C page 16 Item 29 references staking being replaced by the Engineer 

at the Contractors expense implying the City is providing Staking). 

ANSWER: Construction staking is by the contractor.  Facility layout will be inspected, 

possibly adjusted, and approved by the City representative prior to construction.  
 

RFI #3 
Special Provisions Page 12 Bid Item 1 Mobilization-Field Offices.  Is the requirement for one or two Field Offices? 

ANSWER: One field office on site. 
 

RFI #4 
Special Provisions: Demolition- Page 13 Termination of Mains and page 14 Item 3 Utilities. – For Bidding purposes 

are the Utility terminations to be in the street or onsite? 

ANSWER:  Note the items to be demo’d “by others” on the demolition plan. Power service 
lines have been removed. There is no sewer connection. Gas service will be removed “by 

others” with riser removed and service line cut and capped at street. Lateral remains 
abandoned in Place. If a water service remains, the termination point will be to the meter. 

Water well abandoned and capped by others to 6’ depth per County requirements. 
 

RFI #5 

6 ) Sheet L2.4 Sandblast bands at Flatwork.  Item 5 shows the 10’ wide walk with 8” wide sandblast bands.  The 

borders at the corner entry concrete and the two-tone concrete at the Amphitheater do not have call outs (they were 

originally colored).  Are these sandblasted areas as well?  Please clarify. 

ANSWER:  The bands at the entry and at the amphitheater are sand-blasted. The hatched 
edge pattern, including the recessed wheelchair flatwork and the step treads are to be 

sandblasted. 
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RFI #6 

7 ) Bison basketball equipment call out Spec Page 239 vs Tomark basketball equipment call out sheet L3.3. Please 

clarify which is correct. 

ANSWER; The contractor can choose either listed manufacturer or a City Representative approved equal 

that meets the specification requirements. 

 

RFI #7 

Reference Items: 

A ) General Conditions Item 55 (page 22) lists the warranty period for the project to be 1 Year, “….for all repairs or 

replacements necessitated by defects in materials and workmanship…” 

B ) General Technical Provisions D1.18 Written Guarantee calls for a guarantee “..against defects due to premature 

material failure, faulty workmanship, or improper application of materials…” for a 1 year period 

C ) Section A (page 5) Item 17 Contract Bonds calls for a 1 Year Performance Bond “…to cover all guarantees 

against defective workmanship or materials, or both…” 

D ) Exhibit E Page E-4 Item 4 asks for a Maintenance Bond for a period of 2 years “…to maintain and keep in 

good repair…the improvements provided….” 

 

     A ) Is a 2 year Maintenance Bond required? 

ANSWER; Yes, the City requires a two year maintenance bond. The intent is not to have a maintenance and 

service contract, but to repair defects in workmanship and materials. 

     

      B ) If a 2 year Maintenance Bond is required, the ‘maintain and keep in good repair’ verbiage in E-4 could be 

construed to be a “Service Contract”.  Please confirm that if a 2 year Maintenance Bond is required, that it will apply 

to workmanship and material defects only.  

See response to A). 

 

ADDENDA 
ADDENDUM 1 Item A – The rectangle illustrated on sheet C1.2 with an elevation of FF 273.3 is deleted.  The top 

of that mound is to be planted and irrigated as illustrated on planting plan. 

 

ADDENDUM 1 Item B – The play surface areas illustrated on sheet are as follows: 

 

1. Sand play Estimated Values– 199 SF surface area,  

2. Rubberized Surface Estimated Values– 159 SF surface area, 1 ¾” safety surface depth 

3. Wood Fiber – 7,887 SF surface area, 12” safety surface depth 

4. Refer to Sheet L3.1, Details I and J for decomposed granite depths. 

 

Sheet C1.5 is no longer necessary to the construction set and is DELETED EXCEPT AS A REFERENCE 

DOCUMENT ONLY.  Sheet L2.2 and sheet L2.3 accurately delineate the safety surfacing areas and Sheet C1.2 

fully delineates the grading. 

 

ADDENDUM 1 Item C – The potable water line illustrated on sheet C1.6 to the tennis court is eliminated, resulting 

in the elimination of 140’ LF of water line.  The layout of the pipe to the water play area remains as drawn. 

 

ADDENDUM 1 Item D – MISTER SYSTEM 

 

There shall be no faux rock in the water play area.  Mister system activation shall be controlled by the irrigation 

controller and activated by the mister system pump.  Water service to the mister system and the hand pumps shall be 

by pressurized pvc pipe without valves.  These items are to be eliminated from the bid:  1) Master valve at the water 

play area, 2) The Astrological timer.  And 3) Master valve variable timing device. 

 

 Acceptable Mister system contractors are: 

1. Custom Fog Designs, Bakersfield, CA contact Allyn at 559-972-8722; allyn@cfdmist.com 

2. Mr. Mister, LA Area, 818-700-cool or Fax: 818-888-2231; E-mail: info@mistermist.com 

Other contractors that meet specification requirements are also acceptable. 
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ADDENDUM 1 Item E – The entry monument signage, as illustrated on Sheet 

L3.5 detail C, shall be constructed only on the concrete face that orients to the 

street.  The concrete face that orients into the park shall have a 1 ½” inset for 

mosaic art to be completed by the community.  The concrete face that orients into 

the park shall have the configuration shown to the right. 

 

ADDENDUM 1 Item F – Add alternate Bid Item #3 specifies a decomposed 

granite pathway to the Hill Fort and CMU Wall.  The area of the decomposed 

granite pathway is 120 square feet and the steel edging is 30 linear feet.  These are 

to be installed per plan details. 

 

ADDENDUM 1 Item G  –  Bid Item 23  SIGNAGE, scope, materials and methods specifications and signage 

Detail “G” on Sheet L3.4 – is to be replaced with the following:   

 

ON-SITE PARK SIGNS 

On-site park signage shall be from Playgroundsigns.com at the SmartSigns store or equal, and shall have the 

following information and format: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

                    

                                 

REGULATORY SIGNS 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

SIGN #:K-3740 
SIGN #:  -4015-AL-12”x 18” SIGN #:  K-5950-AL12”X18” 

12” x 12” 

12” w 
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PARK SIGNAGE 

Purpose Quant. Description 

Park -Park Rules 1 12”x 18”  HEAVY DUTY ALUMINUM MOUNTD ON 8’ U 

CHANNEL POSTS W/ GREEN BAKED ENAMEL 

Park -2-5 Playground   1 12”x 18”  HEAVY DUTY ALUMINUM MOUNTD ON 8’ U 

CHANNEL POSTS W/ GREEN BAKED ENAMEL 

Park -5-12 Playground 1 12”x 18”  HEAVY DUTY ALUMINUM MOUNTD ON 8’ U 

CHANNEL POSTS W/ GREEN BAKED ENAMEL 

Regulatory -HC Reserved 

Parking 

2 12” x 18”  STD Mount per City of Salinas Sign Standards 

Regulatory -No Parking (P 

Slash) 

3 12” x 12” STD Mount per City of Salinas Sign Standards 

Regulatory -No Parking 

Loading Zone 

2 12” x 18”  STD Mount per City of Salinas Sign Standards 

Regulatory – No Skateboards, 

Roller Skates, Scooters or 

Bicycles  

2 12” x 18”  STD Mount per City of Salinas Sign Standards (Not 

Shown Above) 

 

Each on-site Park Sign shall be set in a 12”x 12”x 24” deep concrete footing and top of sign shall align with top of 

post.  Location of sign shall be approved by City Representative in the field. Regulatory signs shall be installed on 

single steel posts as shown in City of Salinas standard details. 

 

 

City Contact: Douglas Pike at dpike@mnsengineers.com or (805) 331-3553 
 

End of Addendum 1 
 


